

# Edward T. Coleman

---

Long Reach, Columbia MD 21045

Edward Coleman has lived in Howard County since 1991 and in Long Reach, Columbia since 1996. He is active in his community and has served on his community's homeowners association, was a Columbia Association Board of Directors member and is currently serving on the Long Reach Village Board and on the Long Reach Architectural Committee.

Edward's professional experience as a software developer has spanned over 30 years, solving complex system problems on projects ranging from weather satellites to cloud computing with leadership positions as a manager and as a project lead.

## Community Involvement

### LONG REACH

- Currently serving on the Village Board
- Currently serving on the Architectural Committee
- Served on the Resident Architectural Committee

### COLUMBIA ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Served as the Long Reach Representative from 2011 to 2013
- Served on Inner Arbor Trust Board from 2013 to 2014

### HAWKINS FARM HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION

- Served as board member and president

## Work Experience

### LOCKHEED MARTIN RMS | 2007 – PRESENT

- Multifunctional Engineering Manager / Senior Cloud Software Engineer
- Accumulo, Committer and Project Management Committee member, Apache Software Foundation

### NORTHROP GRUMMAN | 1985 - 2007

- Fellow Software Engineer

## Education

### UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH AT JOHNSTOWN | BACHELOR OF SCIENCE | 1984

- Major: Electrical Engineering Technology

### JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY, MARYLAND | 16 CREDITS 1994

- Major: MS Computer Science,

### LOYOLA COLLEGE, MARYLAND | 6 CREDITS 1987

- Major: MS Computer Science